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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The J.L.M. Curry house is a small, sturdy frame structure located in the midst of

a large active farm. It was situated on a rise, with a commanding view of the cabins,
fields and pastures of the plantation, as well as the mountains of northwest Alabama
which surround Talladega. The exact age of the house is not known, but J.L.M. Curry's
brother, Jackson, built the house and he moved to the area about 1850. March &, 1847,
Jabez L.M. Curry married Ann Alexander Bowie in Talladega, and when his brother
offered his house for sale, Jabez Curry purchased it, since it was more convenient

to his law office than his own home.

A wide columned porch extends across the entire front facade and around the east and
west sides of the house, to and in front of, the wings. Where the porch ends at the
/wings on each side, a flight of stairs lead to the ground and there is a stairway

to the front door as well. The most curious exterior feature of the house is the
roof, which appears flat, but actually has a succession of gables, which have been
boxed-in on the front and sides to make a squared-off roofline. This high horizontal
piece across the top of the columned porch suggests an attempt at Greek Revival
styling, very much in vogue for plantation houses of the period. The front door is
framed by a transom and sidelights and the frame of the door, as well as the windows
along the porch have some simple fluted molding with rosetted corners.

However, the rear of the house, from the point where the porch ends at the wings
north, the character of the house changes almost completely. From this point the
gable of the roof is exposed, as is the high red brick basement, there is no detailing
around the windows and doors, and there are several additions to the original struc-
ture; one is a porch which encloses the back door at the center, and there are two
additions on the west used for the kitchen.

The original section of the house has a central hall plan and is T-shaped. In the
front portion are two 18 x 20' rooms, with back-to~back fireplaces, on each side of
the hall. At the north end of the house are two smaller rooms on each side, which
project out on each side of the house to form the small wings. The rooms of the
west wing were J.L.M. Curry's office and the walls were once lined with bookshelves.

The kitchen addition was constructed to the north of this west wing. Prior to this
the cooking was done in the basement. Like the exterior, the interior of the house
has very little decoration. Dark wood trim, fireplaces in all the original rooms

and some early Victorian-style furnishings maintain a sense of its mid-nineteenth
century character. The nicest features are the simply designed, carved wooden mantel-
pieces. The basic floor plan of the house remains intact, except for the addition

of a bathroom at the north end of the central hall.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Jabez Lamar Monroe Curry, politician, diplomat, and educator, was the key figure in the
development of public education in the Southern States during the latter part of the
19th century. An enthusiastic advocate of universal education, Curry, through his wrk
as agent for the George Peabody Education Fund and the John ¥. Slater Fund for the
education of Negroes,did more than any other one man to encourage the expansion and
improvement of the public school system and the establishment of training schools for
teachers throughout the South. He was also largely responsible for convincing
Southern legislators of the states' responsibility for public education.

Curry lived in this house from about 1850 until December 1865 when he became president
of Howard College in Marion, Alabama. During his years of residence here Curry was
involved in the turmoil of pre-Civil War politics at the State and national level,

and he returned here after resigning from his seat in the Congress to cast his fortunes
with the Confederacy.

Biography

Born in Lincoln County, Georgia in 1825, Curry was 13 when his family moved to Talladega
County, Alabama. The next year Curry entered Franklin College (now the University of
Georgia) from which he graduated in 1843. From 1843 until 18L5 he attended Harvard

Law School. In 1845, he returned to Alabama, was admitted to the bar, and practiced
law in Talledega County. In 1846 he served in the Mexican War.

Following this, he became in turn; a member of the Alabama legislature for three
separate terms, 1847, 1853, and 1855; a member of the Congress, 1857-61; a member of
the Confederate Congress, 1861-63 and 186L4; a lieutenant-colonel in the Confederate
Army 186¥=657"president of* Howard College, Alabama, 1866-68; and professor of English
philosophy andwconsti&utiqnai and international law at Richmond College (now the
University of Richmond)..l868-81. Later he served as U.S. minister to Spain, 1885-88,
and special ambassador to the coronation of King Alfonso XIII of Spain in 1902.

His major contribution to ﬁistory, however, was made as administrator of two large
educdtional endowments. In 1881 he was selected as general agent for the George
Peabody Education Fund, a fund of over two million dollars which the great philanthropist
established in 1867 for the purpose of promoting "intellectual, moral, or industrial
education among the young of the more destitute portions of the Southern and Southwest
States.
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The unusually large brick for the raised basement were made on the plantation.
Underneath the north section of the house are several rooms, with brick floors and
walls. One has a big hearth and was used as the kitchen, the others were sleeping
quarters.

The 0l1d outside kitchen, a weathered clapboarded building, is located just north of
the house. The rectangular building, currently used for storage, has two rooms
with a central chimney and large fireplaces.

The present owner's family has lived in the house and operated the farm for four
generations.
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Nine years later Curry also became agent for the John F. Slater Fund, a million dolilar
endowment established in 1882 for uplifting the "lately emancipated population of the
Southern states, and their posterity by conferring on them the blessing of Christian
education.”" Thus to Curry's able and energetic leadership came the means by which to
foster educational progress in the South. Highly successful in this task, Curry con-
tinued to administer both funds until his death in 1903.

Four major achievements are credited to his administration of these endowments: State
normal schools for both white and Negro in 12 of the Southern states; a system of
public schools in the cities and small towns throughout the South; the grounding in
the minds of legislators of their responsibility for adequate rural schools; and a
body of educational literature, composed of L0 reports and 10 published addresses.

In 1898, Curry helped to organize the Conference for Education in the South, and in
1899 he was elected president of the Conference. An address that Curry made to the
Conference forcefully presented the need for universal education, and the Conference
henceforth adopted as its aim the training of both whites and Negroes throughout the
South. In 1901, to carry out its programs, the Conference set up the Southern Edu-
cational Board with Curry as its supervising director. This Board's activities were
endowed by George Peabody, who guaranteed funds of $40,000 a year for the first two
years of operation.

Before Curry's death, he had the satisfaction of seeing the establishment of the General
Fducation Board which, in a sense, was an outgrowth of the Southern Educational Board
and the culmination of Curry's work in behalf of universal education. The General
Board, founded and endowed by John D. Rockefeller, Sr., in 1902, was incorporated by

an act of Congress on January 12, 1903. Its purpose was the promotion of education

in the United States "without distinction of race, sex, or creed."

¥%¥¥Thig biography taken from the original report, 1965.
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The following is the legal description of the J. L.M. Curry house as shown on
the assesment records:

South-half of South-half of Section 18, Township 18, Range 6
South-half of Southwest Quarter of Section 17, Township 18 , RAnge 6
Southeast Quarter of Section 17, Township, Township 18, Range 6
Northeast Quarter of Section 19, Township 18, Range 6

Northwest Quarter of Section 20, Township ‘18, Range 6

North-half of Northeast Quarter of Section 20

Total acreage 760.51

GFO 8982 455



